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Richard Cleal

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Phillip

Richard Cleal
Tuesday, 2 October 2018 6:52 PM

‘boardoffice@gr.com.au’
Direction to Phillip Strachan, Chair, Queensland Rail

Direction.pdf

Please find attached a direction under the Queensiand Rail Transit Authority Act 2013

Richard Cleal
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon Mark Bailey MP

Minister for Transport and Main Roads

37197323

Queensland
Government
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Qrieeysland
Goverament

RESPUONSIBLE MINJSTERS FOQOR

QUEENSLAND RALL

Our Ref: SHA421

Mr Phillip Strachan
Chaiit

Queensland Rail

GPO Box 1429
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Mr Strachan
Direction under the Queens/and Rail Transit Authorify Act 2013

On 2 Qctoher 2018 we were advized that the Queensland Rail Board intends to make
perfermatice payments to Gueensland Rail staff for the financial year ending 30 June

2018,

Queensland Rail has cemmiited to implementing the recommendations from the 2017
Queensfand Rall Traji; Crewing Practices Commission of Inquiry (COl) and the Fixing
the Trains Implemeritation Plan. A number of key perfermance indicators were fiot met
in 2017~18. Just as 'n'.gortantly. key strategic abjectives refating to improving customer
experience by restoring a refiable and robust full service timetable have not been met,

We appreciate progress has been made in some areas, including successful delivery of
the 2018 Commonhwealth Games Transport Plan. However, Queensland Rail continues
to face significant challenges in recruiting a surplus of train crew, rédycing overtime to
sustainable levels, restoring the timetable to pre-October 2016 levels, and rebuilding

pubiic cenfidence in the Citytrain systern.

We ackriowledge that under the terms of the Corperate Governance Guidelines for
Govetriment Owned Corporations (Version 2.0} (GOC Guidelines), performanie
payments are cammonly at the diseretion of Boards., However, in light of the aboeve and
given the extracrdinaty circumstances experienced since 2016, we consider the

payment of executive bohuses in relation to the 2017 1 8 ffnanclaf year wau!d be

~{nconsistent-with-community: cxpectations: -
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The GOC Guidelines state that remuneration for senior executives shouid aim to ensure
a hafance between public accountability and transparency and the need to attract high
calibre employees, and that GOCs must be properly managed on behaif of their ultirmate

owners, the people of Queensland.

“Two years on from the introduction of the new Citytrain timetable on 4 Ociaber 2016,
there needs to be greater focus from the Queensland Raill Board and Execiitive
ILeadership Team on restoring a full-service timetable and implementing the remaining
GOl recommendations. Queensiand Rail must:

remain focussed on efisuring rail services are restored to the jevels required to meet
the demand of customers, with a sufficient p;pelme of train crew to sustain these
levels into the future;

be committed to improving organisational capahility te suppottthe delivery of a
modern, efficient railway; and

» have unwavering commitment to improving custemer focus,

To facilitate this, we have issued a Direction under ths Queensfand Rail Transit Authority
Agt 2013 instructing Queensland Rail not to pay ary petformance payments to the Chief
Executive Officer or Queensland Rail staff for 2017-2018. A copy of the Direction is

enclosed,

The Palaszczuk Government committed to fixing the trains and transforming public
transport to deliver better outcomes for Queenslanders. We will continue to work with
Queensland Ralil, the Department of Transpart and Main Roads, and the Citytrain
Response Unit to deiiver our customers a mmodarn, efficient and reliable public transpoit

system that meets their needs now an4 inta the future.

Yours sincerely

" HON. MARK BAILEY MR

Minster for Transport and Main Roads

HON. JACKIE TRAD P

Dépuly Premier

Traasurer
Minister Abariginal and Terres Stalt islander Parinerships

Level 38 Levgl'as

1 Willlam Sireel, Brisbane 1 William Slreet, Brisbane
PC Box 15009, Gily Eas GFD Bax 611, Brisbane
o gy ' Quéensiand 4001 Ausltralia

Queensfand 4002 Avslralia

Enc {1)
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Queensland Rail Transit Authority Act 2013
Saction 12
Ministerial Directions

(1) Pursuant to section 12 of the Act, we, the résponsible Ministers direct Queensland Rail
~inrelation to it and its subsidiaries to:
a) not make any performance payments o Queensiand Rail’s Chief Executive Officer or
staff for 2017-2018; and
b) notify us, as responsible Ministers, of the Queensland Rail Board's proposed course
of action to implement this-direction.
(2) Forthe purpose of this direction:
a) Act means Queensland Rail Transit Authority Act 2613,
b} Queenslard Raijl means the Queensland Rail Transit Authority established under the

Act; and _
c) A term used in this direction which is not otherwise defined has the same meaning as
that term is given in the Act.

2 d day of O ctober 2018.

HON. JACKIE TRAD WP HON, MARK BAILEY NP

Deputy Premier; Treasurer Minister for Trahsport and Main Roads
Minister Aboriginal and

Torres Sirait islander Partnerships

Dated at Brishane on the
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Richard Cleal

From: Richard Cleal

Sent; Tuesday, 2 October 2018 7:14 PM

To: ‘phillip.strachan@qgr.com.au’

Subject: FW: Direction to Phillip Strachan, Chair, Queensfand Rail
Attachments: Direction.pdf

Phillip

Please find attached a direction under the Queensland Rail Transit Authority Act 2613 which | have also sent to
boardoffice @gr.com.au

Richard Cleal
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon Mark Bailey MP
" Minister for Transport and Main Roads

37197323

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 6:52 PM
To: 'boardoffice@qr.com.au' <boardoffice@qr.com.au>
Subject: Direction to Phillip Stracharn;, Chair, Queensland Rail

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

Queensiand
Government

1
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Richard Cleal

From: Board Office <BoardOffice@qgr.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 4:28 PM

To: Deputy Prernier; Richard Cleal

Cc: Brett Reed

Subject: Queensland Rail: letter of response (2/10/2018) Direction under QRTA Act 2013
Attachments: 20181003_Outgoing letter to RMs_response to Ministerial Direction.pdf
importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

(Good afternoon

Please find attached letter from the Chair of Queensland Rail in response to letter (2 October 2018) in
relation to the Direction under the Queensfand Raif Transit Authority Act 2013.

The original letter will be mailed to you today.
Kind regards

Board Office

&5/ QueenslandRail
‘Board Office

Rail Centre 1-14, 305 Edward Street, Bne
GPO Box 1429, Brisbane Q 4001 -,

T: 30721877 MR F: 30720090
Board.office@gr.com.au

gueenslandrail.com.au

. Connecting Communities ~
- and Communities Connecting

Queensland Rail’s number one priority is safety. Queensiand Rail has a program of testing for alcohol and illicit
substances. Please be aware any person who enters a Quee{usland Rail premises for husiness purposes may bhe
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randomly tested for alcohol (breath test) and illicit substances {oral fluids test). Please also ensure you are wearing
the appropriate Personal Protective Equipment for the site you are visiting. Call your Queenstand Rail contact person
if you need more information. This email (which includes all attachments and linked documents) is intended for and
is confidential to the addressee; it may also be subject to legal professional privilege or otherwise protected from
disclosure. If the addressee is a government agency in receipt of a Right to Information Act (2009} application in
relation to this email, contact must be made with Queensiand Rail ABN 68 598 268 528 in accordance with the third
party consultation process provided for in Part 3, Division 3, Section 37 of that legislation. if you are not the
addressee, or if you have received this email in error, you must not use, rely upon, disclose or reproduce it (or any
part of it) in any way. Please notify the sender of your receipt of it and delete it in its entirety. Neither Queensland
Rail (or any of its related entities) accepts any liability for computer viruses, data corruption, dslay. interference,
interception, unauthorised access or amendment of this email. The views expressed in this email, unless clearly
stated otherwise, are the views of the sender. They do not necessarily represent the view or palicy of Queensland
Rail or any of its related entities.
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GRO Box 1429 T 07 3072 0565
Brisbane QLD 4001 F 078072 40g0.
my.ql,te_ens!andraillcqm.-au

Yueenslan

O iefe MER-18-821

The Hanaurable Jackie Trad MP

Deputy Premier

Treasurer _
Ministe¥ for Aboriginal and Tofres Straif Islarider Paftneiships
Member for South Brisbane

Level 39, 1 Wflllam Street

anbane Qlid 4000

‘Thé Herneurable Mark Balley MP
Minister for Transport and Main Reads
Menibey for Miller

Lével 35, 1 Williaim Street

Brisbarie Qid-4000

Dear Deputy Premier-and Minister
Ditection under the Quigensiand Rail T ansit Authority Act 2013

[ refer to your letter dated 2 Odtober 2018 attachirig a Direstion under the. Quesnsland Rail Transit
Authority Act 2013,

Queensiand Rajl’s Board under my role as Chair has maintaiited a oonstant and strong focus en
lmp[emer_mng the tegommeridatioris from the 2017 Gonimission of triquiiy. 1 afi praud of what has
been delivered to daté and [ refer you to miy letfer ddted 27 August 2018 settihg out the
dchievements, Of note is the implementation of 17 of the 31 recomiriendations ih accordance with
the orlglnal scheduie Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(h) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideraton

Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveai-Cabinet consideration

Tuming 16 tkie maiter of the performarnce payment that thé Board had preposed paying, this
performariee payment is a key remunerafion component of the.individual contracts with 384 leaders
pfthe business. Tiie Board set the peri‘ormance tritefig against which individual performanqe would
be measured at the. start of 2017/18 financial year. These cfiterfa are all coffained in the 2017/18
p]ans ubrntited to government, The Beard then assegsed the delwery of performance at the end
of the'yeat. | atfach a summary Fact Shéet of the performahce critefig and outéomes. | spoke with

the Mmlster three times abouf the performanee. payment in recent menths and the direction it was
"""  that the performahee payirient, assessment was at the discretion of the

Boarda Furthermore | cemmmitted to inform the Mirister of the:outoome ofthe Board déliberations,
wliich were only cbncluded at its meetlng last Friday 28 September, hefore a payment was made,

- whach ! d;d yeéterday at my ﬂrst opportumty
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In its deliberations, the Board considered the performance of the business against the criteria set
for participants and took into account the outstanding contribution from many people across the
business towards the successful outcome delivered for the Commonwealth Games. The Board also
took into consideration the significant contribution employees made towards stabilising the
business since the failed timetable implementation in October 2016. For example, the adverse
trend in SPADs has been arrested; significant improvement was achieved in employee and public
safety statistics; the delivery of on-time running performance; no reduced semvice levels in
numerous recent stress periods; driver overtime was reduced by 20%,; robust forecasting of supply
and demand of traincrews which is actively used in business decisions; and a reduction in the

duration of driver training by 30%.

The Board also took account of the fact that the leadership team has actively supported and made
a significant contribution to the Cross River Rail project, facilitated a seamless handover of the
ETCS project, and had a major input into the Rail Network Strategy which should be the blueprint
for the SEQ network for the next 10 years. None of these activities were contemplated at the start
of the 2017/18 financial year but ail were embraced by dedicated employees. Many employees

have worked extraordinary hours during the past 12 months.

The Board's focus has also been to change the culture of Queensland Rail and rebuild the business.
To that.end we have added new senior leadership to the team over the.past 12 months, none of
who were with the business when the timetable failed in 206 and the Board was looking to reward
their contribution. It is paramount that the business contiriues to attract and retain capable people

as part of its culture change.

| believe the Board has acted responsibly and fairly tc the participants in the performance payment

scheme. To not make a pavment for this financia! vear, Dart Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration ‘

is not consistent with the performance culturzi change that the Board is driving. When a significant
contribution is made then employees shouid e rewarded fairly. | understand some people external
to the business might question the merit of & performance payment, buf in delivering a multi-year
change program it is important to ackncwledge the individual contributions along the journey as

that is often when the “heavy lifting” is done.

You will recall that the Board decided ic pay no performance payment to its employees in the
2016/17 financial year, the year of the “failed timetable”. This was well understood by the employees
at the time because the business had let its customers down. Your decision to issue a Direction on
the performance payment ouicome for 2017/18 will no doubt come as a disappointment for many
employees, particularly when they heard about the decision via the media, when all have worked

extremely hard to recover and stabilise the business.

In respect of the Ministerial Direction itself, under (1) b} you have asked for confirmation of the
Board's proposed seurse of action to implement the direction. | can confirm that | have instructed
the CEO not to pay any performance payments to any of its participants for the 2017/18 financial

year.

SchactPl

Phillip&trachan
Chair
27" October 2018
Enc 1

cC; Nick Easy
Chief Executive Officer, Queensland Rail
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FACT SHEET

Abatement KPls 201 7'1.8

FY 2017118
Actual

Reliability - Citytrain 24/7 (adjusted for Force Majeure)
Signal Passed At Danger per MTK - Operator
Customer injuries per million passenger journeys
Customer satisfaction - Citytrain (TransLink index}

Customer satisfaction - Traveltrain

Key achievements 2017-18

18 of total 36 Commission of Inquiry (COIl) recommendations completed, including 17
Comple*ted by Queensland P\a”- Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Implemented eighit-week plan and five-year forecasting mode to effectively manage train
crew supply and demand

s  On-time runiing targets met in 2017-18, with 95.89% of services running on-time

o Service cancellation rate of just 0.29% in 2017-18

o No'service cancellations due to train crew since January 2017

« Timetable stress periods identified and reliably managed including school holiday periods

and Gold Coast 2018 Commonwealth Games (GC2018). The Games were an outstanding
success delivering a world class rail service to customers

/&7 QueenslandRail |
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Delivered 97.76% of trains on time during GC2018, despite supporting unprecedented
demand and extra services

101 new train drivers and 228 new train guards into supply since October 2016 (as at 24
September 2018), representing net increase of 50 additional drivers and 79 additional
guards

Train driver overtime reduced by 20% and guard overtime by 37% compare with October
2016 .

June-July school holidays 2018 first school holiday period since January 2017 not requiring
a service downgrade, followed by September school holidays 2018

Train créw requirements for the testing and commissioning of the New Generation
Rollingstock fleet supported ‘

Established the Commuter Catch Up program to proactively listen to customer feedback
and identify improvements, with more than 70 Catch Upz held across South East
Queenstand (SEQ) so far

53.66 million customer frips taken on SEQ network in 2017-18, up 3.81%

Customer satisfaction results improved from 69.32 {FY 2016-17) to 69.56 (FY 2017-1 8).

Beyond 2017-18

Further 95 trainee drivers and 42 trairee guards currently undergoing training

Further training schools scheduled in 2019, including trainees selected from external
recruitment campaign

Due to meet compliance with mandated working hours for train crew under the new
National Rail Safety Law from 15 October 2018, despite impacts to train crew supply

Preparing for required infreduction of meal break changes for traincrew by February 2019
as per the requiremeris of the 2017 Traincrew Enterprise Agreement.
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Ricllla}d Cieal

From: ~ Richard Cleal

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 4:47 PM

To: Emily Brogan

Subject: FW: Queensland Rail: ietter of response (2/10/2018) Direction under QRTA Act 2013
Attachments: 20181003_Outgoing letter to RMs_response to Ministerial Direction.pdf
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

FYI

- From: Board Office <BoardOffice@qr.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 4:28 PM
To: Deputy Premier <deputy.premier@minisierial.gld.gov.au>; Richard Cleal
<Richard.Cleal@ministerial.qid.gov.au>

Cc: Brett Reed <Brett.Reed@ ministerial.qid.gov.au>
Subject: Queensland Rail: letter of respanse (2/10/2018) Direction under QRTA Act 2013

Queenslan
Government
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Good afternoon

Please find attached letter from the Chair of Queensiand Rail in response to letter (2 October 2018) in
_relation to the Direction under the Queensland Rail Transit Authonity Act 2013.

The original letter will be mailed to you today.

Kind regards

Board Office

A% QueensiandRail
Board Office

Rail Centre 1-14,"305 Edward Street, Bne
GPO Box 14289, l?\lt;gbane Q4001 -,

T: 30721877 M: F: 307200980
Board. office@ar.com.au
gueenslandrail.com.au

B = To=To T ot O are g 1o U T= o pldi= Lo = O O

fwitter. comy/gqueenslandrail
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- Connecting Communities

. and Communities Conne

" Queensland Rail's number one priority is safety. Queensland Rail has a program of testing for alcohol and illicit
substances. Please be aware any person who enters a Queensland Rail premises for business purposes may be
randomly tested for alcohol {breath test) and illicit substances (oral fluids test). Please also ensure you are wearing
the appropriate Personal Protective Equipment for the site you are visiting. Call your Queensland Rail contact persen
if you need more information. This email (which includes all attachmernts and linked documents} is intended for and
is confidential to the addressee; it may also be subject to legal professional privilege or otherwise protected from
disclosure. If the addressee is a government agency in receipt of a Righit to Information Act {2009) application in
relation to this email, contact must be made with Queensland Rall ABN 68 598 268 528 in accordance with the third
party consultation process provided for in Part 3, Division 3, Section 37 of that legislation. If you are not the
addressee, or if you have received this email in error, you must 1ot use, rely upon, disclose or reproduce it (or any
part of it) in any way. Please notify the sender of your receipt-of it and delete it in its entirety. Neither Queensland
Rail {or any of its related entities) accepts any liability for computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interference,
interception, unauthorised access or amendment of this eimail. The views expressed in this email, unless clearly
stated otherwise, are the views of the sender. They do not necessarily represent the view or policy of Queensland
Rail or any of its related entities.

- 2
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Richard Cleal

From: Board Office <BoardOffice@qgr.com.au>

Sent; Thursday, 4 October 2018 3:11 PM

To: Deputy Premier; Richard Cleal

Cc: Brett Reed

Subject: Queensland Rail: Phillip Strachan, Chair, resignation
Attachments: 20181004 _Phillip Strachan resignation.pdf
Importance: High

Good afternoon

Please find attached correspondence from Phillip Strachan, Chair confirming his resignation from the Board of
Queensland Rail effective 4 October 2018.

Regards

QueenslandRail

Board Office

Rail Centre 1-14, 305 Edward Street, Bne
GPO Box 1429, Brisbane Q 4001 -,

T: 30720565 M:\VR =+ 30720090
Vera.Colbran@gr.com.au

queenslandrail.com.au

facebook.com/queenslandrail

Queensland Rail's number one priority is safety. Queensland Rail has a program of testing for alcohol and illicit
substances. Please be aware any person who enters a Queensland Rail premises for business purposes may be
randomly tested for alcohol (breath test) and illicit substances (oral fluids test). Please also ensure you are wearing
the appropriate Personal Protective Equipment for the site you are visiting. Call your Queensland Rail contact person
“tyouiiged msreintormation: Thiseimmai-(whichnoudes-dlattachnientyand linked doctmentsyistivended Tordng -
is confidential to the addressee; it may also be subject to legal professional privilege or otherwise protected from
disclosure. If the addressee is a government agency in receipt of a Right to Information Act (2009) application in
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relation to this email, contact must be made with Queensland Rail ABN 68 598 268 528 in accordance with the third
party consultation process provided for in Part 3, Division 3, Section 37 of that legislation. If you are not the
addressee, or if you have received this email in error, you must not use, rely upon, disclose or reproduce it {or any
part of it} in any way. Please notify the sender of your receipt of it and delete it in its entirety. Neither Queensland
Rail {or any of its related entities) accepts any liability for computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interference,
interception, unauthorised access or amendment of this email. The views expressed in this email, uniess clearly
stated otherwise, are the views of the sender. They do not necessarily represent the view or policy of Queensland
Rail or any of its related entities.

2
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GPQ Box 1420 T O7 3072 0565

CGueenslandRail Brisbane QLD 4001 P07 30720000 o

The Honourable Jackie Trad MP
Deputy Premier

Treasurer
Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships

Member for South Brisbane
Level 39, 1 William Street
Brisbane Qld 4000

The Honourable Mark Bailey MP

Minister for Transport and Main Roads

Member for Miller
Level 35, 1 William Street
Brishane Qid 4000

Dear Deputy Premier and Minister

It is with some regret that | resign from the Queensjand Rail Board with immediate effect. | believe
that the business has made significant progress over the past 19 months, much of which has gone
unrecognized. It is unfortunate that | do not have your ongoing support.

Yours sincerely
Sch 4 CTPI

Philli;\a Strachan
Chair
4th October 2018

Cc Company Secretary ~ Queensland Rail
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Richard Cleal
Lo e s R

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Deputy Premier and Minister,

. Sch 4 CTPI
Paul Wallis

Thursday, 4 October 2078 3:23 PM

Richard Cleal; Deputy Premier

Brett Reed; McNamara, Peter; Neroni, Bronwyn
Resignation from Queensland Rail
1538628373968_QR Resignation 04102018({1).pdf

Please see attached my letter of resignation from Queensland Rail Board.

Regards
Paul Wallis.

1
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£ Sch4 CTPI

04 October 2018

The Honourable Jackie Trad MP
Deuty Premier

Treasurer

Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Istander Partnerships
Member for South Brisbane
Level 39, 1 William Street

Brishane QLD 4000

The Honourable Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
Member for Miller

Level 35, 1 William Street

Brisbane QLD 4000

Deputy Premiet and Minister

This is to inform you of my resignation from my appointment as Board Member of Queensland Rail
and Director of Queensiand Rail Ltd, effective today’s date.

Regards

Sch 4 CTPI

Paul Wallis

cc. Peter MchMamara, Company Secretary, Queensland Rail.
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Richard Cleal

Sch 4 CTPI
From: Sandra Birkensleigh -
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 4:24 PM
To: Deputy Premier; Richard Cleal
Cc: Brett Reed
Subject: Resignation from the Board of Queensland Rail.
Attachments: Queensland Rail.docx; ATT00001.htm

Dear Ministers

Please find attached my resignation

1
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4th October 2018

The Honourable Jackie Trad MP

Deputy Premier

Treasurer

Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships

. Member for South Brisbane
Level 39, 1 William Street
Brishane Qld 4000

The Honourable Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
Member for Miller

Level 35, 1 William Street

Brisbane Qld 4000

Dear Deputy Premier and Minister
Resignation as Director of Queensland Rail

The last 48 hours has been one of deep regret. It is unfathomable to me that
those that have strived so diligently, with much sacrifice to deliver a revived and
sustainable Queensland Rail could be so maligned and treated with distain for
their dedication, commitment, vision and achievement against quite frankly all
odds.

I joined this Board because I signed up to a vision - the vision of Phillip Strachan
and the leadership team, lead by Nick Easy. | have watched with admiration as
they have surmounted all obstacies to deliver for you and the state time and time
again. [ have been privileged to work with the team as they have driven a new
and invigorated culture - with performance and safety at the heart of everything

we do.

Phillip and Nick are gutstanding individuals - very few corporations are as well
placed to have such an effective Chair and CEO team. Queensland Rail is the
poorer for Phillip’s resignation and you as its shareholders are now bereft of an
amazing talent. His resignation does not serve the people of Queensland well and
you are resporisible for that.

My personal values do not allow me to continue to serve in a role where there is
such a clear disconnect between the values of the shareholders and the Board.
Accordingly, [ tender my resignation with immediate effect.

Yours sincerely,

Sandra Birkensleigh; Non-Executive Direc,\’g;;{r
Emajl:Sch 4 CTPI mobile;
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